

Mehmet Can Yavuz, Software

Developer

10th January 1996,
+90 538 895 1301,
mcanyvz1996@gmail.com

LINKS

[LinkedIn](#), [GitHub](#), [Personal-Website](#)

PROFILE

Born and raised in Istanbul and introduced to technology with the computer brought home by his father when he was 10 years old, from that day to this day, he has been a young man who knows the responsibilities of technology, the passion for solving problems by researching on forums on the internet on his own, and the responsibilities of continuous learning and adaptation, and always fulfills his hobby rather than just a job without losing his deep curiosity and stepped into the software development sector.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

May 2022 – Sep 2022
Istanbul

Full Stack Developer Intern, Secube Teknoloji AR-GE A.Ş.

I gained hands-on experience with software development technologies such as .NET, SQL, WPF, DevExpress, and more by building production-ready web applications for enterprise-level clients.

- Collaborated in the development of integrated software solutions using .NET and Devexpress.
- Assisted in project planning and implementation, contributing to developing efficient and scalable applications.

Fab 2023 – May 2023
Remote

Full Stack Developer Intern, Mims Yazılım A.Ş.

I gained hands-on experience with software development technologies such as Next.js, SQL, Tailwind, Prisma, and more by building a production-ready web application for enterprise-level clients.

- Co-authored an in-house component library, accelerating development and reducing time-to-market by 50%.
- Architected an in-app window system, allowing users to navigate freely between windows and increasing user productivity and satisfaction.
- Developed and enhanced a custom form validation library, improving data integrity and user satisfaction.

PROJECTS

Ekici Web Automation

Played an integral role throughout the development life cycle of the Ekici Web App, leveraging state-of-the-art web technologies to automate common processes. Collaborated closely with a cross-functional team to deliver a streamlined user interface, enhancing client productivity and satisfaction. Resulted in significant efficiency gains and positive user feedback.

Natural Jam & Marmalade Store - E-Commerce Sales

Natural Jam & Marmalade Store: An e-commerce application where 40 products will be listed at the initial start-up level. It sustainably uses modern web technologies using DevOps components. The organic store offers shoppers a seamless shopping experience.

Technology stack Next.js, .Net, Azure Web Services, Docker and payment, e-invoice, and shipping integrations. The project is currently under construction and is 25 percent complete.

EDUCATION

Sep 2019 – Jul 2023

Software Engineering, National Technical University Kharkiv Polytechnic Institute

SKILLS

Javascript, React, Next.js, SQL, Dotnet, Git

LANGUAGES

English, Russian